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Ref. FOI2017/08347
Dear unmasmems.o

Thank you for your email of 2 September 2017 requesting the following information:

26 September 2017

“l belong to a community Broadband group and would like to know whether RAF Coltishall or the
Prisons service have any fibre optic cable links from the ex base. If so where does it start and
finish and who now owns it and how do | make contact with them.”

| am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 (FOIA).

A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence (MOD) and |
can confirm that no information in Scope of your request is held.

Under Section 16 of the Act (Advice and Assistance) you may find it helpful to note that the MOD
transferred RAF Coltishall to the Home Office (Border and Immigration Agency) on 30/03/2007,
followed by a formal transfer of the Land Registry Legal Title from MOD to the Ministry of Justice
on 27/12/2008.

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first
instance.

If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response, you
¢an request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights Compliance

Yours sincerely,

DIO Secretariat



